
From: LJb)(6);, (b)(7)(C)_.J 

Sent: _ Tuesday, June 28, .2016 6:06 PM 
j 

----·------·-·---·-·---
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
i 
I 
l 
! Cc: ' ...................... . . ........ -....................................................................... , ..................................... '• ........................................................... . .., .. ---

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All. 

FW: 06-28-16_ Unaccompanied Alien Children Screening_ 151583 

06-28-16_ Unaccompanied Alien Children Screening_ 151583.pdf 

High 

Please review tl1e attached memorandum regarding screening unaccompanied alien children. As indicated in the 
memorandum, tJ1e following topics must be re-emphasized: 

• lildependcot Decision-Making Ability for UAC from contiguous countries, 
• Fear of return due. to credible fear of prosecution/persecution; and, 
• Victim of severe trafficking or credible evidence of risk of being trafficked upon 

Ensure all pertinent Traffieki.Jlg Victims Protectjon and Reauthorization Act screening infonnation continues to be 
documeai:ed in the narratives of Form 1-2 L3. 

Thank you! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'Patrol Agent in Charge 
Hebbronville Station 

!,.,,_.,.,,__ ... , _,_, ,.,_.,,,_ ... ,-. ... , 

r !Office 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! C II I 
L. .......................... .J e uar 

From{.(P-H~}t_{~}{?.K~.L.]On Behalf Of LRTSECURITYPOLICYCOMPLIANCE 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:18 AM 
To: LRT STAFF TASKS f (b)(_7_)(_E_) - ] LRT SECTOR PROGRAM MANAGERS 

r-··-····-·-·· . . ..{b)(7)(E) . . .... i LRT STATION COMMAND GML 
'::i,:n.:vr-.-~:-,.:;.;r,.~:;.;.7\ln.::-.;i:-..;.:;.;;;.::=,1;-.:;"\,lr..;::-.;11.~a::;.;11.r..1l'\.n.1:-..;.:-..1r..;;-.;n;;:s;ir..;~11..:;.;r.::;.;:;.;Nre:-..1:-•:-.:r.::-•-•-·-·-•-

! (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-•-•-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-• .. ,-,_,_,_,_,_.._,_, ___ ,_ ·•-·- • ••• ............................................................... , ........... , ........ . •••••••••••••••••• ---•••·•j 

Cc: LRT SECURITY POLICY & COMPLIANCEL__ ....................... - ............... J b)(7)(E) ... -..... .J 
Subject: 06-28·16_ Unaccompanied Alien Children Screening_151583 

Good mornin~ ___ ___(b)(6),.(b)(7){C} ... .J 
Please see attached. 
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Thank You 

i (b)(6), (b)(7){C) i 
L •- •- •- --•- --•-<-- •- --•-•- ·- •- •- •- •-· - •- •- •--' 

Mission Support Specialist 
Security1 Policy & Compliance 
OBP > Laredo Sector 

i SPC. Email: r . i SPC-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !OFFICE 
L.-~-------·-·-·--·-·-·-.J 

Warning: ts W ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under t e r matian Act (5USC552}. This document is ta be controlled, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of In accordance with OHS policy re/at n ation, and Is not ta be released to the public or personnel 
who do not have a valid Nneed-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border a Policy and Compliance Department. 
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2.07 Wesl Dd Mar Boulevard 
Lwed0, TX 7804! 

! (b)(7)(E) . 7 
········----·······J U.S. Customs and 

Border Protection 

JUN 2 8 2016 

MEMOfU\NDUM FOR: Patrol Agents in Charge and Program Managers 
Laredo Sector 

rROM: 

j - ..., - ·-·---·-·-·-·-· -·--·-•-·•-·--·-·--. 
i j 

i i 

Mario Martinez i (b}{S) {b}{7){C) l 
Chief Patrol Agent! , 1 
Laredo Sector I I 

~---·-·-·--·---··-·--·-·-·-·---·--·-·-·-·---~--- j 
SUBJECT: Unaccompanied Alien Children Screening 

On October 7, 20 l5, Michael J. r.'ishcr, Chief, U.S. Dorder Patrol, issued the attached 
memorandum titled "Unaccompanied Al ien Children Screening.'' Within the memorandum, he 
directs all Chief Patrol Agents to comply with the guidelines identified in the preceding 
memorandum of the same title, issued on September 18, 2015, hy Customs and Bordei­
Protection (CBP) Commissioner R. Gil Kerlikowski. Therein, a report by the U.S. Government 
Accmmtabillty Office is noted as identifying several opportunities for improvement related to 
ol1r requirements under the Trafficking Victims Protection and Reauthorization Act of2008 
(TVPRA), 

As a result of the aforementioned report, a complete review and. if applicable, revision or CB P's 
Unaccompanied Alien Children (UAC) screening process is being cnncluctcd to assure 
consistency with the TVPRA. ln the interim, the following topics must be re-emphasized: 

• Independent Decision-Making Ability for UAC from Contiguous CountTies, 
• Fear of Return Due to a Credible Fear of Prosecution; and, 
• Victim of Severe Trafficking or Credible Evidence or Risk or Being Trafficked Upon. 

Please review your station 's processing procedures and ensure all pertinent TVPRA screening 
findings and any other relevant infonnation arc documented on Form 1-213. 

Direct questions to Supervisory Border Patrol AgentLJb )(6),. (b )(7)(C) . .J arL(b )(6), (b )(7)(C}] 

Auachments 
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OCT 192015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

HH)\1: 

SUBJF.CT: 

107 Wc~l Dd :-1,11 flrn1lc.:m d 
l.m·du, , X 7SIH I 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Patrol Agtmls in Charge and Ptogr.un Man:igcrs 
Laredo Sector 

!'-· --·-·- ·----, .. ·-·-· .. ,-.. 

\ . . j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~ 'l, Marn) Mun111czl ___ ,.,.. 1 

----·-··-······-1 Chier Palrc,I Agc111 
Laredo Scc1or 

Unacctimpanicd /\lien Chiklrrn S-:rccning 

l'he attached memorandum from Michael J. rishcr. Chief. U.S. Rordcr Patrol regards 1hc. 
S1:ptembcr l &, 2015. mcmorandnrn by Commissioner R. Gil KcrliktJwskc, U11u,·co111pcmir:tl :1/lcm 
ChHdr£!n Screr.:11i11g. Within it is a directive thaL enhances interim' guidance issued March 20. 
2009. lmpft.1111mlllfio11 <?! tire William 1Vible1force 'fraj]ick.ing Victims t>r0te<:tion and 
Rt•o111/wrl:t1tio11 Act ,f200S (J'V/>RA) 

As a result of n rcpon. released by U.S. Govcrnmcm Accoun1ahili1y Ollie\! (GAO) identifying 
ar~as of'1mpt0ve111c111 ,\·ithin 1hc U.'\C screening process. the fi11lowing poims must lie: rc­
cmphusi:r.ed: 

• lndcr~mknt lkdsion-\faking Ahili1y lor UAC fro111 Contiguous C<>tmtrics 
• Fear of' Retum Ouc Lo a Crcdihk Fcnr of Prosecution 
• Victim or Severe Trat1icking or Crcdihlc Evidence (lf Risk or Being Trnnickcd Upon 

Rc.:1urn 

l:nsure 10 review the a11ached. L.'11at:compm1ic:cl Ai fan Cliildff11 Sr:r<:c11ing. processing prui.:cdurcs 
"ith nil ugcnts an<l supervisors. DocumcnIn1ion or pcnincn1 TVPRA screening findings and any 
other rclcvanl infonnntion are to be annotaIed on fonn 1-213. 

r······-······-·······1 
l)irccl 4ucstiuns 10 .l\s~islanl Chief Patrol Agcnd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /at f'c'i:,)(61':°ii>TifjicTl '-·-·-·-·~-·-·---·-·-·~ .......................... ____ ,,. .... 

1\11achmcn1S 
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OCT O 7 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

SUBJECT: 

All Chief Patrol Agents 
All Directorate Chiefs 
,\II Dif cto~1,;.~ ·-·-'·-... _, __________ , 

·. ~~~!.~!:~~~~! {b){6) {b){7){C) Mtchufl.LF.Js.bs:t , 
Chier i jb)(6), (b)~1·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·--·-·------·-­
u .s. Border.P-atrol 

lJnuccompnnicd Alien Children ScO:?Cning 

On Sep1cmbl!r I 8. 2015, Commissioner R. Gil Kcrlikowske issued the auached memorandum. 
UnC1c,·om1>cmit!d Alil!lr Chiltlrt!lt tVAC) Screening. The <lireclivc within it provides 
enhancements to interim gu.idnnc:~ issued March 20. 2009. Jmplemc:11u11ion ,~{,he 1f7/Jiam 
11'1/be~forr,: 1"rt1/kking Vic:tim.t Prmection aml Rem11/mri:zt1lion .-1,·1 ,if 2()()8 (TVPRAJ. 

The U.S. Go\lcrnment Accounwbilily Office (GAO) recently releas1:d a report io which CUP CM 
improve upon existing practices regarding the screening process or UACs. To ensure 
consistency throughoul all sectors-. the following points must be re--emphasizcd: 

• b1dcpcmlenl Decision-Making Ability for UAC from Contiguous Countries 
o The Ub'i: of 11 UAC must he considerL-d rclall\'c to his or her ability to make an 

independent decision. . 
o lJAC-s intelligence. cducotion level, mental stale, and oth~r foctors also should be 

consit.lcrcd al the lim\! of processing. 
• Fc-c1r or R\,.1.um Due to a Cn:dible Fear of Persecution 

o Agents must be alcn to id1..-nlify factors indicating a fe-.ir is likely to exist. 
• Vic1in, orSevcre Tr-.illkking or Credible Evidence of Risk of Being Tra.tlicked Upon ReLum 

o Ascnis must use their training and experience. as '-""ell as CBP form 93. to be able to 
assess indicators of tratlicking victimization. 

Chier Patrol ~cots should rc,·icw processing procedures within their ~-clocs to ensure thac 
Border Patrol :igcncsdocum~~ ()1--rtinenc TVPRA i."Cl"l:ening finding$ and~-ornencfc\'rtnt 
infonnalion on Form £-2t3. 

Di~~.~-9.'!~~-~-ns ~~ Associ:uc Chicf W.~i!l.:.!.~1V1£tl!.!~ .. l.l~J :•.!lw Enli:frce~_'::.~c (?_gcratioos Oiru:tor-Jtt: 
at U~l(~liJ~K?X9 Jor Assist.ant Chief[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

. ...... - .... ..... , ..... , ... _, ... ,_ .. ,,. •• , ... .... ... J ........... .. .................................. t 

Attachment 
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SEP 1 8 2015 

::.=::. :us1.oms <.nd 
1:\o:·~er Protection 

MEMORANDUM FOR: . Sec Dislrihulion 

FROM: 
1·········· ······························-····--····1 

R. Gil ~c~liko,,..-skcl (b}{6} {b}(7}(C} ! 
n,mm1ss1oncr I , l 

,., ______ . .., .. ,-.~-·-------·"'···-· --- ·-' 
SUBJF.CT: U11:acc,1mpnnicd Alien Children Sc:n.'l."ning. 

In 1hc summer of20l ~. an unp~"\:cJ1.:111cd number t,l"Unacc,,mpanioo t\licn Children (UAC) and 
fnmilics crossed lhe Sowhwl!SI border. 11,e n1cn ;mJ women of U.S. C'ustoms ::ind Border 
t>rotection (CBI') wnrkcd tirdcssly. compassiunatdy. and wi1h pride :mJ pmfcssionulism lo 
respond to 1ho influx. Your dcilicu1i,m and innov.iliun kJ the whole or ~tm:mmcnl $Urging in 
response. and led to a muhituJc of process improvcant:nts thal a~ now slnndardi;.,..c."C.l practices. 
This policy memorandum cnllanccs these cff or1s iu1J nllow~ for 1hc continued mnturalion of our 
screening mclhuds for llt\C. 

Rcccnlly. lhc U.S. Govcmmcn1 Accountability Ollkc il\..i;ucd ;1 rcpon examining. among olher 
things. the Department of I lomclam1 Scc11ri1y"s ability to scr.:cn t~\C in U\.-..:ord.ancc with the 
Trafficki"! Victims Pro1cction Reaulht1ri:1.atio11 Act (IVPRA). lhe n:ron i,kntilics several 
opporluuitics tor improvement rclulcd to our requirements under the TVPRA.. 

Tu capilali;,.c on those opi,onunllics. I h.ivc dil'\.-clcd Iha! lhc Ollkc of Po I icy and Plunning cn:011: 

a Screening. Wmking Group which will n..-view am.I. if appmpriu1c. n:\'isc caP·s cum:nl process 
or screening UACs consfatcm with the TVPRA. The scrcL-ning. should as."iCSS: a UAC's ability tu 
make indcpL-ndcnt dcci:iions: whether the UAC hull n lc.ir of return due to a credible fear of 
persecution: and whet.her 1he U,\C is a ,·ictim of a scrcrc fomt of hwnan lr.lllicl<lng or is al risk 
of being lroffickcd iJhc/:chc i:1 returned. This group will be infomled by io:<!lcct....-d subject matter 
experts from the lidd .is well as 1hrnugh hcnchmnrking and inronm1tion gathering efforts nt lhc 
hcadquartcn. level. Until this work is complt.1cd. and in adtJi1ion to CBP~s cum:nl screening 
process. I 11m pnnitfing ynu mon: spccilic guidelines under lhc TVPR,\ and other CBP policks. 

Specifically. bnsoo on 1hc infonna1ion available al the time of sC1Ccnini::, while the UAC is in 
C'BP custody, tam din:cring that all comr,oncn(s L"m"Urc car agcnlS nnd officers act in a manner 
consistent with the. ,guidelines lakcn from the TVPRA. indudin~ !hose fiSfc.-d below: 

0 l.ndcpen.dcnt Decision-Making Abilily for llAC rrom C:ontiguou.-. Countries 
o ·n1c ns1.: ofa UJ\C m1L4't h1.: com1idt:rcd rcla1ivc 10 hislhL-r ability tn niukc nn 

incfqrndcnt decision. 
o Other !actors should hc consiut!red incluc.ling.. butnol li.mi11.-u 10: tbe UAC's 

intellrg,cncc. education lc\'cl. liimiliuri1y ,,ith the immigr-.uiun process.. and 
phy:.ical nnd mcnl:ll stutc nt 1hc time of processing., 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
W.\M1NG: This . mcni is fOK l)l'Fit.:iXC t'1s1lTiiii1. Y wo11u1 11·-:.C1811.1111)=-~· __,,,...,a(,~-,-.,,·•.,..lon.,,...lhal,,_.,..q-.. -r-=-.. -e~-~--,,."",'""11cm-p'""11hl-:-:lc:-,tl-:-ca11,-· -""--,""',......... 
the frmlmn allnfonnallm ,\cl (5 11.s .c . SSll. h i, Iii ht t'lllllnlled..st&al'll. Jwdltd. lfllHltilHN. ilh:llillulnl. :n111iq1a1a1 Ill' 111 ~dan~ 
ioitll Oql:IJllllffll. or11~seo.n1r11>11:f)J1U1icy •dl&lin.;coruuo 1ar111111WDu .....ii,"''"'' he ,dca,c,da..1i.: ,u1i1ic .. .-,__...r""" 
do narlan :l ~ ~-11'-tnn...- wllhual ~"'JIID\';11ur u ~ llllS 11ffin.il _ ___________ ___, 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
I.AW ENFORCEMENT SENS IT I VF. 

. . . . ·-·-·-·-·- -·-•-• ..... 
o l:fo lbc c~-.lcnt .it _is_id~.rr!!!l~~-J:i.>~.-~~~~~~~~~-!~.~~'S. consi,_~~~-~ UAC .. s t, ____ (b)(7)(_~}~·-·_j 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
• llS Impact Oil . :1 UAC S abflhy. lO make ml mucpciuknt dix:1s1on. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

0 L _________ . ___ ( bT(7)f Ef ~-----~~~J~.~--l 
o Fcar of RClum Due to a Credible Fe-Jr of i'crsc~uti,m 

o Removal proceedings under S"-ction 240 oflhe INA musl. be initiatt..-d if a LIAC 
indicalcs u fear. whether verbally ur nnn•vcrba}h·.l -· (b}(7)(E) - - -·-·--·---·-·1 

1-----•-·-·-·-•-··-·---·-··-·-•-·-·-··- ---•-·--·-·--•-·-· -•--·-•-·-•-·-·--·-- fl' L,-, .. , .. , .. , .. , .. ,-... ,-, .. , .. , .. ,. , .. , .. , .. ,:-.... , .. , .. ,... . .. , ...... , .. ,.: 
L_ ____ , ____ ·-c,---,-- (b)(7)(E) I 

o While CUP et,i,cii.icL-.-1hc1iiliiiilTfAC'~,1:-n.'\!ning.. Vi! I iJity of daims of credible l~ar 
arc dt,cidcd br United Slnlcs Cilizcnshir, nnd h11u1i~rn1ion Scrvic\.'S. 

a Victim o r Sc\'ere Tnifftcking or Credible faiJcnc~ or Risk or Being T rallickcd Upon 
Rclum: 

o Aycnts/Ollkcrs must U!iC thdr tr:tlrun!( and c~pcricncc as w.:11 ns lhc 1ror'licking 
qu1.:..;1io11s on the current version ur ClW Ponn 93 In assess indicators ur (l<"lS(. 

current. ur fulttre u.iflicking \•tctimiznlion. 
o A l 'AC who indic11tcsa risk oflnallieking. <lr wlm l1.1s been o victim orn severe 

ronn of tranicking in person~ mu~l b.: put into removal proceedings under 
S~ction 2~0 of ihc INA. 

o l)ocumcnunion 
o Agents/Officers mu.tit ctll\Sistcntly and accur,ucly document the above factors and 

any olhcr rclcvnnt consic.Jcralion.c; nn the Form 1-213. 

FinaUy. I appreciate your continued crtbns to 5-lfcguard our banters while upholding our duty· to 
protect the children in our custody. 

This mcmor.indum docs not create or confer any right or bl!nclil. suhstanli \lC or proccdur.11, 
enforceable by any third party agui11s1 the United Stat~s. or Lhc tilTIL"Crs. cmployL'CS. agents, or 
assotiu1cd 1)1-"n!Onncl lhcrcof. Nuthing in lhis ducumcnl is inlc.."fld"--cl lo ~1.rict Lhc authority to uct 
as pro\'iJcd hy lnw. stntutc. or N~ulnlian 1>r lo rcsfrict any agcncy Ii-om enforcing iJO)' Jaws 
wilhin irs authoritr or jurisdictinn. 

FOR OFFICJAL USE ONLY 
WAR."i'I, · ~ - -, -- · It o f i'rc:f/\L-tL">li c>.'111 .Y 1H>Ul•1 h C111:tams mlirmat1011111at 111ark c:,,Cffll'I '""" 1111bllc·1elcallo!IA1da 
lh: Frcalom11r lnlil'llmltnn -'tl_f ~ ll.!-. , • . lnL tlnml. hllldll:ll. tc1111t11i11N. dilllilllllal, and d,~ urln o.i:curd~ 

. \\i\11 Oqwunemofl loml!btlll SCC!lr'1)1 \llflSI !l"IIC)' , .. -btlas cnJ" I llol lnbc adt-.J fo lh,,jllllilic <II nllJctpGllll!llld who 
, dtl lffll.lr:n,: 1. \'llllol-nml•i~Lno\\ - \11111P.lll.~ ?lll'!!!.V,!11 ~ ~~ Ults nlllrml 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

,---·---·---•-•• . -·~·-·-· . 
[ (b)(6), (bl(7)(C) I 
I ; 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
\, -·-' _, -· -· -. -' -. -·-·---·-· -·-·-·-· -· -· 

1 
__ Wednesday, Auqust_23, 2017 4:42 PM 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
J ___ , ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ , ___ , . ,_,_,_, -•• . " 

UACs 

We received a complaint today via sector by the Mexican Consulate regarding a 12 year old Mex UAC ·who was 
ptocessed last night between Eves and Mids. The processing agent is a Mid agent . Long story short, au attomey is calling 
alleging that the juvenile claimed fear and requested asylum but was processed as a V/R instead. According to the agents 
involved, the mother of the UAC resides in the US and was contacted. While they state that at no t ime did the mother or 
U AC claim fear or request asylum, it appears that we didn ·t go over the options of a V/R or placement with t he 
mother. Given the fact that the UAC is 12, that should have happened . We are currently waiting o n a path forward whic h 
may include reprocessing the UAC. Please cover this with your unit. We must consider whether UACs are capable of 
making the decision on their own and address to whom we intend to repatriate a UAC if the parent is .ii1 the US. We also 
need to go over the options with the parent or legal guardiail and get the Jtivenile Coordinator involved in cases like this. 

After dis~~_,_s_s_i-!1._~ thi~J.vjt.ltY.9.Hf, unit, iftbere a re any details we're missing, please let us know. I have already discussed 
this witH1•ij•1.t•x711c1!andi <b11s1. Cb1mcc1 i 

L·-·--·-·-·- 1 t--•-•--·••·-·-·-·-•-~ 

V/R, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I.--·--·-·-·-·-. ------. -·-· --_, 
Patrol Age1Jt in Cha rge 
Hebbronville Station 

l . . . I 

i !Office 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i Cellular 
' ' t--·-·-. ·-·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·j 

This message contttins information intended only jar the addressee named above. {/you believe you have received this 
email in error, please notify lhe sender immediately. 
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